St. Catherine’s Church Pew List
Source: Churchwardens Account 1762

From 1762 there had been enclosed box pews with doors at the aisle end. Each pew was
designated for a particular household. Box seating survived at the tower end of the church

until 1934 when dry rot was discovered and the seating removed.

Household Family Name
Sweetwell, Butterstakes,

Marlpitts & Abbey Woods Farms James Frowd
The Farm William Brown

Lower House Farm, Mr. Grove’s,

Freeth’s Farm & Sturgess Farm Robert Candy
Stocklane Farm Widow Gray

Peaks Farm Thomas White

Venns Farm Anthony Merrywether
West Marsh Farm Charles Hooper
Lower House Farm & Anthony Merrywether
Goods Farm

Corner Farm & Blackhouse Farm William Fricker

Hays Farm James Wigmore
Woodhouse Farm Henry Gray

Pitts Farm Gen. Hewitt

Alinsens (?), Berrybrook Henry Dyer

& Keepings Farms
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